THE ADMINISTRATION OF UNION TERRITORY OF LADAKH
OFFICE OF CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS
E-mail: cef-ladakh@ladakh.sov.in

The Principal Secretary,
Forest Ecology and Environment,
UT of Ladakh.

No: CCFL/Pandrass-Pashkyum/2025-26/ F b6 = 6F Dated: 2/06/2025

Sub: Diversion of 0.36235 ha of Forest Land for construction of Re-alignment of various
stretches between Pandras - Pashkyum (Net Length —31.00 Kms) on road Zojila-
Kargil- Leh (NH-1)- reg.

Ref.: 9-JKA-001/2024-Jammu October, 2024.
Sir,

Kindly refer to the subject and reference captioned above. In this regard, it is to inform
that the in-principal approval has already been accorded in terms of the General Approval
granted by the Central Government under sec. 2(ii) of FCA, 1980 vide above cited reference

was conveyed to the concerned for compliance of stipulated conditions. The user agency has
uploaded compliance report.

Accordingly, it is requested to forward the case for grant of Final Approval in terms of
Sub-rule 8 of Rule 16 of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Rules, 2023 read with sub-
rule 6 of Rule 11 under the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Rules, 2023.

Yours sincerely,

-

(Sajjad HusSain Mufti) IFS & ¢

odal/Chief Conservat9r of Forests
Union Territory of Ladakh

Copy to the:
i. Divisional Forest Officer, Kargil for information.
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